From: info@pugetexpress.com

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: TC-170824 Beeline v. Puget Express
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 1:53:23 PM
Hello there,

There was a judgment against me and | am ok with it but | need some sort of payment plan. Please email
me and let me know what | need to do. | can make $100 payment per month starting in next month and
please email me.

Cheers,

Isaiah Fikre
Operations Manager

Puget Express, LLC
3800 S 176th St
Seattle, WA 98188
Tel: +1 206-949-9095
Fax: +1 206-466-5331

info@pugetexpress.com
http://pugetexpress.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify
the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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